

Consent Agenda # 34
CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

September 16, 1991

INTRODUCED BY CITY MANAGER ROBERT W. HEALY

AN ORDER CONCERNING APPROPRIATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 1991

ORDERED: That in addition to sums previously appropriated by the City Council for the fiscal period 1991-92 the following sum is hereby accepted in accordance with General Laws Chapter 44, Section 53A and appropriated in the Grant Fund of the City of Cambridge:

FUNCTION	DEPARTMENT OF PROGRAM	SALARIES & WAGES	OTHER ORDINARY MAINTENANCE	TRAVEL & TRAINING	EXTRAORDINARY EXPENDITURES	APPROPRIATION
Community Maintenance & Development	Water Department		\$28,000.00			\$28,000.00

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED: That the above acceptance and appropriation in the Grant Fund to be financed by estimated revenues drawn from the following sources:

FINANCING PLAN	REVENUE
U.S. Postal Services	\$28,000.00

In City Council September 16, 1991.

Adopted by a yeas and nays vote:-

Yeas 9; Nays 0; Absent 0.

Attest:- Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk.



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 16, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

Attached is an order requesting the appropriation of \$28,000.00 in the Grant Fund from U.S. Postal Service to the Water Department Other Ordinary Maintenance Account to cover the fees and expenses related to legal and engineering services required to evaluate the plans for the Mail Processing Facility (MPC) that the Postal Services proposes to establish in Lexington, MA.

The site of the MPC is adjacent to wetlands that contribute to our watershed. The legal and engineering services are required for Cambridge to review, evaluate and monitor the proposed design, construction and operations practices of the MPC. Our goal will be to identify the best plan to preserve the quality of Cambridge's water supply during the construction and subsequent operation of the MPC.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 34

F-505

Appropriation of \$28,000 to the Water
Dept.

In City Council,

Sept. 16, 1991

Order adopted

9-0-0